From: Elizabeth Jones

To: Trisha Linebarger
Subject: FW: what are you guys doing!!
Date: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 8:24:03 AM

From: bftg2005

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 6:19:24 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)
To: Sunset Advisory Commission

Subject: what are you guys doing!!

| dont know who you are or where you come from and | definitely do dont understand
what it is you are trying to do. Are you trying to destroy our industry? The decisions
that you are making appear to be designed to complete destroy Cosmetology as a
CREDITABLE BUSINESS AND PROFESSION. The abolishing of 500 hrs.. when now
we really need 500 add to the 1500 ..we had was not wise at all. It seems like this
board is headed by people who either wished they had passed state board abd didnt,
has family members who couldn't pass the state requirements and are now in position
to rid the obstacles once and for all, while we have tons of salons operating with fake
licenses and braid shops doing everything but braiding with no education or
accountability AT ALL. None of you could have possibly been cosmetologist as if you
were, you would not have even thought of supporting these changes. The educational
system of cosmetology is what sets stylist etc.apart from there unlicensed
contenders, that you guys do a horrible job of cracking down on. This that you are
proposing is not for the advancement and furthering of this industry, but on the
contrary, it is set up to destroy it. Shame on you all.

Sincerely, a licensed professional and educator in the cosmetology

industry
Sent from my Sprint Samsung Galaxy Note8.
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